Executive Committee Meeting Minutes



CareerSource Tampa Bay Nov 2, 2023 at 10:00 AM EDT @ Zoom Meeting

Committee Members Attendance

Present:

Members: Julie Renderos (remote), Sean Butler (remote), Elizabeth Gutierrez (remote), Gary Hartfield (remote), Benjamin Hom (remote), John Howell (remote), Dr. Brian Mann (remote), Donald Noble (remote), Audrey Ziegler (remote)

Absent:

Members: Commissioner Ken Hagen

Staff Attendance

Present:

Members: Saleema Bennett (remote), Rich Beynon (remote), Leondra Foster (remote), Barry Martin (remote), Mario Rodriquez (remote), Michelle Schultz (remote), Don Shepherd (remote), Dr. Byron Clayton (remote), Sheila Doyle (remote), John Flanagan (remote), Chad Kunerth (remote), Anna Munro (remote), Tammy Stahlgren (remote), Doug Tobin (remote), Mrs. . April Torregiante (remote), Michelle Zieziula (remote) Guests: Kiani Bowman (remote), Paul Casebolt (remote), Maritza Morales (remote) Board Council: Katherine Benson (remote) Board Liaison: Ken Jones (remote), Jonathan Wolf (remote)

I. Call to order, Welcome and Roll Call (Presenters: Sean Butler)

Chair Sean Butler called the meeting to order at 10:00 am. There was a quorum present.

- II. Pledge of Allegiance (Presenters: Donald Noble)Don Noble led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- III. Public Comments

There were none.

- IV. Approval of Minutes (Presenters: Sean Butler)
 - A. June 14, 2023 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

Motion:

To approve the minutes of the June 14, 2023, Executive Committee meeting.

Motion moved by Donald Noble and motion seconded by Julie Renderos. Motion carried.

B. September 14, 2023 Special Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

Motion:

To approve the minutes of the September 14, 2023, Special Executive Committee meeting.

Motion moved by Donald Noble and motion seconded by Gary Hartfield. Motion carried.

V. CEO Report

John Flanagan provided an update on the various initiatives and accomplishments, including one supported by Florida state Senator Collins of the 14th district, that will serve homeless veterans, female veterans, and those with service connected disabilities. We are getting ready for our Youth Opportunity Summit that will be held in 2024. We are working with the Tampa Marriott Waterside to secure an alternate date.

He also covered updates on the progress of the Interlocal Agreement with Pinellas County and the selection of a new joint Chief Elected Official, and discussed the upcoming transition to a new organization and leadership.

The final REACH Grade was an "A" (96% rating). There were a couple of issues with the grade, we are working with CareerSource Florida toward a resolution. He expressed his gratitude to the board for their support and engagement.

VI. Board Counsel Report

Katherine Benson said that the county has been working diligently on the new Interlocal Agreement. There was nothing else to report.

VII. Action Items

A. Leadership Transition (Presenters: Sean Butler)

Plans for a transition were discussed, including the possibility of holding another Executive Committee meeting. The importance of transparency was emphasized, and criteria for selecting new board members for the new entity were discussed.

Sean Butler recognized John Flanagan for his outstanding service and dedication to the organization and expressed gratitude for his contributions. John Flanagan thanked everyone for the opportunity to work with the organization and acknowledged the hard work of the team. Sean Butler announced John's relocation to Atlanta for a new position and assured him that the organization will take care of the transition process.

VIII. Future Business

There were none.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 10:19 a.m. Minutes submitted by Tammy Stahlgren, Executive Administrative Assistant.